USL Has Long History Of Summer School Sessions

The University of Southwestern Louisiana, now known as the University of Southwestern Louisiana, began its summer session in 1909. At that time, the institute was located in a two-story brick building, which was designed specifically for educational purposes. The building featured two large rooms on the first floor and three smaller rooms on the second floor. The main campus was known as Foster Hall, named after a prominent donor who provided significant funds for the construction of the building.

The campus was originally designed to accommodate 150 students, with 90 in the Main Building and 60 in the Girls Dormitory. The Main Building was completed in 1910, and the Girls Dormitory followed in 1911. The campus continued to expand, with additional buildings being constructed to meet the growing needs of the student body.

In 1922, the campus was renamed Southwestern Louisiana Institute, and in 1944, it was renamed Southwestern Louisiana State College. In 1958, the college was granted university status, becoming the University of Southwestern Louisiana.

Throughout its history, the university has been dedicated to providing a quality education to its students. The campus has grown significantly, with new buildings and facilities being constructed to meet the needs of the student body.

The university continues to be a leader in higher education in the region, providing opportunities for students to pursue their goals and achieve success. The campus is known for its beautiful architecture and its commitment to providing a high-quality education to its students.